

Contact

+4740045046 (Mobile)
mikolaj@kepinski.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mikolaj-kepinski (LinkedIn)
www.kepinski.com (Personal)
compendium-productions.com/
(Company)
filmpolski.pl/fp/index.php
(Personal)

Top Skills

Video Conferencing
Adobe Creative Suite
Video Games

Languages

Polish (Native or Bilingual)
Norwegian (Native or Bilingual)
French (Professional Working)
English (Full Professional)
German (Elementary)
Spanish (Elementary)

Mikolaj Kepinski

Cinematographer
Oslo, Oslo, Norway

Summary

Discover the captivating visuals of a Master in Cinematography from the prestigious Polish National Filmschool in Lodz. With extensive field experience and a diverse range of camera expertise, including ARRI Alexa, RED, Blackmagic Design, and Sony, this cinematographer is ready to bring your vision to life. Specializing in Cinematography and Lighting, elevate your project to new heights with their artistic touch.

Currently based in Oslo, Norway.

Experience

Freelance

Cinematographer | 2021 - Present

November 2021 - Present (1 year 7 months)

05.2023 - Music video directed by Enderber Pernia, Producer by Murat Karaca

03.2023- Documentary for 1Harmoni (Duty - WIP)

09.2022 - Documentary for BTC Magazin

06.2022 - „Lapp vs Sami” Documentary produced by „Ten Thousand Images”.
Directed by Ellen-Astri Lundby.

05.2022 - Shortfilm "Choices" W.I.P

Directed by Aghyad Sharany

02.2022 - Documentary by Passion Pictures

Directed by John Dower

12.2021 - Documentary produced by The Othrs LLC.

Directed by Alexander Nanau.

11.2021 - Documentary about Alain Resnais by Cinétévé.

11.2021 - EN MIDNATTS VUGGESANG

Short by Victor Quach

Freelance

Cinematographer | 2014 - 2021

November 2014 - Present (8 years 7 months)

Worldwide

2020-2021 - Bring Down The House (w.i.p) by Purple Dragons Tales

09.2021 - "Kim og Wenche - retten til å elske"

Documentary feature by Liew Ceng Teng, produced by 1 Harmoni AS.

07.2021 - Å Være Nær (To be close)

Short film directed by Serina Koch, produced by Purple Dragons Tales.

07.2020 - for Unfrozen AS

06.2020 - Sørlandschips

Daniel Anda's exam short.

12.2019 - Uciekinier Cz.2

The music video for the band Pragma.

07.2019 - Symulator Pozarow

Infomercial for children about the dangers of fire produced by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

07.2019 - UKW - Army Conscription

Infomercial about Army Conscription produced by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska

04-07.2019 - Jutro będzie Jutro

A documentary feature by Marty Laryssa Plucińska.

03.2019 - Nightfall

The music video for the band Subterfuge.

10.2018 - Chron Dziecko

Three informercials about Cyberviolence amongst children for Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

08.2018 - Coca-Cola

Commercial for Coca-Cola produced by Black Stork Studios.

08.2018 - Iskry

Short directed by Katarzyna Kosajda.

08.2018 - Magia

Music video "Magia" by Mariusz Polec.

06.2018 - Raduj Sie

Music video "Raduj Sie" by Project Przebudzenie

05.2018 - Wolam

Music video "Wolam" by Project Przebudzenie

03.2018 - Bal Debiutantek

by Agnieszka Michalczyk

06.2017 - 73rd Anniversary of D-Day - Point Du Hoc

Documentary short produced by Compendium Productions.

04.2017 - The Offering (Offiarowanie)

Short directed by Bartosz Markowski

04.2017 - Peacock

Short directed by Gökçe Açıkgöz

12.2016 - Topixeril

Commercial produced by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

08.2016 - 360 video projects

- Music Concert Chemia

- Music Concert Ortalion

- Wilanow 360 Video

- Warsaw 360 Video

- Meeting with Gonciarz 360 Video

- Building development 360 Video

by Newcoming Studio and Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska

06.2015 - The Resource

Commercial for OldTown 2015 produced by Black Stork Studios.

Freelance

Cinematographer | 2008 - 2014

September 2008 - Present (14 years 9 months)

Worldwide

11.2014 - SANITAS -

Commercial for the foundation SANITAS by produced by Compendium Productions and AS Productions.

11.2014 - All I Want for Christmas is You

A music video for Beata Fesser And Nick Sinckler by NewStars.

11.2014 - Simon.Kucher & Partners -

A set of promotional videos for the 10th year anniversary of Simon.Kucher & Partners in Warsaw.

08.2014 - "The End of War"

Short directed by Michal Nejbauer and Janusz Bocian, produced by Compendium Productions and Black Stork Studios.

05.2014 - Tribute to the 2nd Rangers Battalion

Photo documentary produced by Compendium Productions.

05.2014 - ProBiotics Polska

Promo video for Probiotics Polska produced by Newcoming Studio and Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

02.2014 - Witan -

Promo for Witan produced by Compendium Productions.

11.2013 - Druknij.to -

Internet commercial for the company Druknij.to produced by Compendium Productions and AS Productions.

07.2013 - Szal

Promo for SZAL – SZAMOCIŃSKA AKADEMIA LIDEREK produced by Black Stork Studios.

05.2013 - Gdynia

Promo of Gdynia produced by Black Stork Studios and Nemi Pictures.

04.2013 - Głosy (Voices) - Documentary feature by Konrad Szolajski, ZK Studio.

02.2013 - Boddie - Smartwatch -

Kickstart funding campaign promoting the Polish smartwatch, Boddie, produced by Compendium Productions and Lans Productions.

07-09.2012 - The History of The Teutonic Knights -

A documentary feature for the "Medieval-Ages museum", directed by Jakub Orzechowski, produced by Compendium Productions.

02.2012 - Ghost Recon -

Short film for a military reenactment group directed by Jakub Orzechowski, produced by Compendium Productions.

06.2011-10.2013 - Nasza Szkoła (Our School)

Documentary by Grażyna Kędziałowska and Maria Zmarz-Koczanowicz

09.2010 - 06.2011- Swoja Droga

Documentary short by Maria Dabrowska.

07.2010 - Election Video -

Elections video for the Mayor Elections campaign in Działdowo directed by Jakub Orzechowski, produced by Compendium Productions.

Freelance

Chief Lighting Technician - Gaffer

July 2022 - January 2023 (7 months)

01.2023 - Gaffer for "Lykke Til", a shortfilm produced by 1Harmoni AS, directed by Bobby Yu Shuk Pui.

07.2022 - Gaffer for two "Thights.no" commercials produced by Avia Produksjon AS

Freelance

Live Stream - Cinematographer / Live Stream Mixer
June 2012 - January 2023 (10 years 8 months)

∅

01.2023 - Supervisor

04.2022 - Cinematographer

11.2022 - Cinematographer - Schibsted

10.2022 - Live Stream Mixer - DNB

08.2022 - Cinematographer

05.2022 - Live Stream Mixer

01.2022 - Live Stream Mixer

11.2021 - Cinematographer - 4 days with different clients.

11.2021 - Cinematographer - Norsk Forsvars Materiel

06.2021 - Cinematographer - Norsk Forsvars Materiel

01.2018 - 12.2019

Project examples:

- Warsaw City Council and district meeting streams

- Sony Uncharted 4 - Promo Live stream

- Projects for the Wilanow Palace

- Projects for the Maria Sklodowska Curie Museum in Warsaw

etc.

06.2012 - Best Medics Conference

Freelance

Camera Operator

September 2016 - September 2022 (6 years 1 month)

09.2022 - Camera Operator for Bitcoin Magazine.

04.2019 - Rolnik Szuka Zony (Farmer Seeks Wife) Season 6 Episode 0, by
Fremantle Poland.

12.2018 - Apetyt na Sławę by ATM Grupa S.A.

10.2018 - Rolnik Szuka Zony (Farmer Seeks Wife) intermediary cuts, by Fremantle Poland.

09.2018 - Rolnik Szuka Zony (Farmer Seeks Wife) intermediary cuts, by Fremantle Poland.

10.2016 - JAKUBIAK Z MILOSCI DO LOKALNOSCI - by Trzy Plus for Canal+

09.2016 - JAKUBIAK Z MILOSCI DO LOKALNOSCI - by Trzy Plus for Canal+

HBO Sport

Fixer

August 2022 - August 2022 (1 month)

Oslo, Norway

08.2022 - Fixer for an HBO Sports documentary about drug use.

Freelance

Videographer | 2015 - 2022

March 2015 - May 2022 (7 years 3 months)

04.2022 - Videographer for WHO DARES MEDIA AS

12.2019 - Conference by Rebels Valley

07.2018 - Promo for Fundacja OtoKultura.org

12.2017 - Conference for Cambridge Diagnostics

12.2017 - Christmas Promo by Fundacja Otokultura.org

12.2017 - Football Conference by Goleaders.

09.2017 - The Look of the Year 2017 by PREVO

09.2017 - Tulln A.D. 1683 - Teatr Spectacle by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

05.2017 - The Look of the Year 2017 by PREVO

26.11.2016 - Miss Polonia 2016 by PREVO

07.2016 - Uczta Krola (The Kings Feast) - Teatr spectacle by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska

04.206 - Conference by Partner MS

02.09.2016 - The Look of The Year 2016 produced by PREVO

03.2015 - NAGRODA RADIA TOK FM im. Anny Laszuk - by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

Camera Crew coordinator and Videographer.

02.2015 - Vienna Opernball 2015 - by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

Freelance

Production Assistant

January 2006 - April 2022 (16 years 4 months)

04.2022 - Jean Superbanan Andresen AS

08-09.2020 - There is Something At The Window - directed by Alex Heron,
produced by Elementfilm AS

12.2017 - Bizarre Foods at no Sugar Films.

02-03.2008 - Oasen - Final exam film, at The Norwegian Filmschool.

01-02.2008 - Sarah83 - Production and prop assistant for the production of the
final exam film, at The Norwegian Filmschool.

04.2006 - SOMNIO - camera-practice movie for the Norwegian Filmschool

01.2006 - Bakkeflyvere - Final exam film for The Norwegian Filmschool

Freelance

B-Cam

June 2011 - February 2022 (10 years 9 months)

02.2022 - Documentary produced by Cinétévé.

Directed by Sandra Paugam

12.2021 - Documentary produced by The Othrs LLC.
Directed by Alexander Nanau.

09.2021 - BMW Summer Tour - by Scope Global AS

08.2019 - Food commercial by FOODOO TARANKO I ROSŁONIEC SPÓŁKA
JAWNA.

05.2019 - Music video by Michal Chrzastek.

11.2018 - Amatorzy by EAST STUDIO.

10.2016 - ZAWÓD: BOHATER (Profession: Hero) - by ATM Grupa S.A for
Discovery Networksk Europe.

09.2014 - JAKUBIAK Z MIŁOSCI DO LOKALNOSCI - by Trzy Film for Canal +.

11.2014 - POKL - by Vena Art.

07-08.2014 - Klezmer - feature by Piotr Chrzan.

04.2014 - RPO - by Vena Art.

11.2013 - Twoja mama lubi mnie bardziej niz Ty! - by Dziejic Pruski for Earl
Jacobs.

06-07.2011 - FIBA Woman European Championships - by ATM-System.

ITV Studios Norway AS

Production Secretary

June 2021 - July 2021 (2 months)

Oslo, Oslo, Norway

Production Secretary at the TV series Wisting 2 - 4 episodes.

Element Film AS

2nd AD

September 2020 - September 2020 (1 month)

Oslo, Norway

2nd AD during the production of a series of commercials for "Princess",
directed by Axel Herron.

Freelance

1st AC

September 2019 - September 2019 (1 month)

09.2019 - Tymbark Digital by MGD MWS Sp. z o.o. Sp. k.

Freelance

Film Workshops | Teacher

January 2019 - January 2019 (1 month)

01.2019 - Teacher at Script Workshops

Horus

Director of Photography Assistant

June 2015 - August 2016 (1 year 3 months)

Poland

Director of Photography Assistant during the production of the feature "Music, War & Love".

Freelance

Videographer | 2013 - 2015

February 2013 - March 2015 (2 years 2 months)

01.2015 - 01.2018 - Various projects by MaxMediaStream.

11.2014 - Nutricia Conference in Warsaw by Partner MS

11.2014 - Kruger & Matz project finale by MAPI

10.2014 - Kruger & Matz project: "It's your life, just take it!" by MAPI.

10.2014 - Kruger & Matz Conference in Bukarest by MAPI.

09.2014 - Nutricia Conference near Zalew Zegrzynski by Partner MS

07.2014 - Hope for the Mundial 2014 -

Camera Crew coordinator and Videographer at the 2nd Football World Cup of Children from Orphanages by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska

05.2014 - ING Bank conference in Zawiercie by Partner MS

05.2014 - Arsene Lupin

Event - The Iluzjonist, Sławomir Pięstrzeniewicz, produced by Lukasz Sysiak.

04.2014 - Kruger & Matz Conference in Warsaw by MAPI.

04.2014 - Debutante project by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

03.2014 - Bebioprogram Conference in Radom by Partner MS.

02.2014 - Vienna Opernball 2014 - by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

02.2014 - Debutante project by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

01.2014 - Debutante project by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska..

01.2014 - The Debutantes Ball 2014, by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska

01.2014 - Bank Conferance by Funworks.

12.2013 - T-Mobile Children's Christmas get together by Funworks

12.2013 - Alkopoligamia 7th birthday festival by Funworks.

12.2013 - Gymnastic tutorials on safety by Funworks.

11.2013 - Gymnastic tutorials on safety by Funworks.

16.11.2013 - Debutante project by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

09.11.2013 - Debutante project by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

10.2013 - PKP Cargo - Parowozjada 2013 by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

06-07.2013 - 60 small Korean Adventures

05.2013 - 20th poetical festival, "Maj nad Wilja" by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

02.2013 - Goliat Abattuto Oratorium Concert music video by Stowarzyszenie Akademia Wilanowska.

PWSFTViT

Cinematography Student

October 2008 - March 2015 (6 years 6 months)

Lodz - Poland

Different work doing my own or helping out fellow students with their film school shorts and documentaries. Mostly as either Director of Photography, Camera Assistant, Gaffer, Grip.

Project titles:

2009: «Śnieżka», «Zegarek», «Aria dla Szatniarza», «Art», «Okulary», «Dwa Miesiące», «Wizerunek 1 – Płomień».

2010: «Babie Lato», «Dom Śmierci», «Strup», «Ululaniek», «FotoNimfa», «Duty», «Tylko Człowiek», «Wizerunek 2 –Fashion Factory».

2011: «Zniknięcie», «Swoją Drogą».

2012: «Got to Move»

2014: «Nizej Podpisana 5»

Freelance

Clapper Boy

June 2014 - August 2014 (3 months)

08.2014 - Karbala, produced by WFDIF.

07.2014 - The Passing Bells by BBC Television Series.

Freelance

Grip

December 2007 - May 2014 (6 years 6 months)

05.2014 - Arsene Lupin

Event - The Iluzjonist, Sławomir Piestrzeniewicz, produced by Lukasz Sysiak.

11.2013 - Jib assistant for a Historical Show produced by TVP Historia.

12.2007 - Jib operator for "Youth for Understanding".

TVN

Dzien dobry TVN

March 2014 - March 2014 (1 month)

Warsaw

Footage/movie used by the Polish television company TVN of the Vienna Opernball 2014 for the program Good Morning TVN.

G4S

Mobile Security

June 2007 - July 2011 (4 years 2 months)

Worked as Mobile Security as "Fast Response" or Normal security officer for G4S Norway Oslo.

Lillehammer University College

Freelance Assistant

September 2006 - March 2008 (1 year 7 months)

03.2008 - Amandusprisen 2008 -

Lighting Assistant for the "Amandus prisen 2008" which is the Norwegian youth film award show.

02.2008 - Uka TV 2008 -

Camera Operator, camera assistant, TOM ass, for the production of the student television show, during the week, called UKA.

12.2007 - La Traviata -

Videographer for the Opera "La Traviata" at the Bumundal Opera.

11.2007 - TIDE Conferance -

Videographer at the TIDE Conference at the Lillehammer University College.

07.2006 - You Gotta Go! -

Lighting assistant for the production of the musicvideo "You Gotta Go!"

Education

Państwowa Wyższa Szkoła Filmowa, Telewizyjna i Teatralna im.

Leona Schillera w Łodzi

Master's Degree, Art of Cinematography · (2008 - 2015)

Inland Norway University of Applied Sciences

Film and TV science · (2005 - 2008)

Elvebakken Videregående

Media & Communication, Media & Communication · (2001 - 2004)

Lycee Francais Rene Cassin

· (1990 - 2001)